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Kirk May

From: Kirk May
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 3:57 PM
To: dmeyers@paulweiss.com; Christopher Lawhorn
Cc: jmargolies@mcdowellrice.com; Breanna Spackler; Jacqueline Penny
Subject: Hammons/UBS Fee Application

Following up on our recent discussion, here is a proposed discovery/hearing date schedule. This schedule assumes

discovery without substantial disputes that require judicial intervention. Let me have your thoughts. Thanks.

Interrogatories, RFP, and RFA served by May 25. Responses due and documents produced by June 25.

Each party may take up to 5 fact depositions, with no fact depositions to exceed 7 ours. Fact depositions may begin at

any time and shall be completed by August 15.

Expert designations and reports in accordance with Federal Rules of Civil Procedure — UBS by September 3, Debtors/JDH

by October L

Expert depositions by November 1 (date of deposition to be provided in disclosure).

Hearing for three days as soon as available 45 days after last expert deposition.

Kirk T. May

German May PC

1201 Walnut, Suite 2000

Kansas City, MO 64106
kirkm@germanmay.com
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